MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ L EXI N GTO N DAVID J. BARBERIE

COMMISSIONER
DEPARTMENT OF LAW

TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
Members, Urban County Council

FROM: David J. Barberie, Commissioner
Department of Law

DATE: March 2, 2026

SUBJECT:  Third Party Administrator for Insurance Claims with Risk Management Services
Co. (RMSC)

Reguest

The Department of Law requests approval to amend its contract with Risk Management
Services Company (“RMSC”) for Third-Party Administrator for Claims Management Services
and Claims Adjustment Handling Services for Workers Compensation, Auto Liability and
Physical Damage, General Liability, and Property Claims, to authorize additional one-year
extensions at current contract pricing.

Why are you requesting?

This action is requested because the contract for these services expires at the end of FY2026.
These services are necessary to properly administer LFUCG'’s self-insurance fund.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?

The cost in FY 2027 is an amount estimated not to exceed $419,600, plus 20% subrogation.

Are the funds budgeted?

Yes. FY2027 funds are budgeted in account number #6021 — 160906 — 71299, subject to the
approval of the FY2027 budget.
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